## **CABINET**

## Tuesday, 7th February, 2017

Present:-

### Councillor Burrows (Chair)

Councillors T Gilby Councillors Huckle
Bagley P Gilby
Blank Ludlow
A Diouf Serjeant

Non Voting Catt

J Innes

Members

# 130 <u>DECLARATIONS OF MEMBERS' AND OFFICERS' INTERESTS</u> RELATING TO ITEMS ON THE AGENDA

No declarations of interest were received.

# 131 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Dickinson.

# 132 MINUTES

#### **RESOLVED -**

That the minutes of the meeting of Cabinet held on 24 January, 2017 be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

## 133 FORWARD PLAN

The Forward Plan for the four month period 1 March to 30 June, 2017 was reported for information.

#### \*RESOLVED -

That the Forward Plan be noted.

<sup>\*</sup>Matters dealt with under the Delegation Scheme

#### 134 DELEGATION REPORT

Decisions taken by Cabinet Members during December, 2016 and January, 2017 were reported.

#### \*RESOLVED -

That the Delegation Report be noted.

#### 135 LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC

#### **RESOLVED -**

That under Regulation 21(1)(b) of the Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Access to Information) (England) Regulations 2000, the public be excluded from the meeting for the following item of business on the grounds that it involved the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 3 of Part I of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972 – as it contained information relating to information relating to financial and business affairs.

# 136 NORTHERN GATEWAY - PROGRESS REPORT ON NEGOTIATIONS FOR THE REDEVELOPMENT OF THE FORMER CO-OP BUILDING

The Economic Development Manager and the Northern Gateway Project Manager presented a report to update members on the outcome of commercial negotiations with Jomast Developments with regard to the redevelopment of the former Coop building in Chesterfield.

On 27 July, 2016 Full Council had approved proposals support the redevelopment of the former Co-op building and had delegated authority to the Chief Executive, Leader of the Council and Chief Finance Officer, in conjunction with the Economic Growth Manager to finalise the necessary legal agreements (Minute No.17 2016/17). The Northern Gateway Project Manager advised that after approval being given by Full Council further commercial negotiations had taken place which had significantly amended the terms of the original legal agreements, the revised terms were considered acceptable but required further resolutions to be sought from Cabinet and Full Council.

The report noted that the redevelopment of the former Coop building was an integral part of the Northern Gateway Scheme and an essential component of the council's town centre master plan. The Northern Gateway Project Manager advised that Chesterfield currently lacked a family orientated restaurant offer, and the planned redevelopment would therefore broaden the appeal of the town centre as a 'destination' and would help to attract new visitors and shoppers to the town.

#### \*RESOLVED -

That it be recommended to Full Council:

- 1. That the progress being made in delivering the Northern Gateway scheme be noted.
- 2. That the preferred way forward to expedite the re-development of the former Co-op building, as detailed at section three of the officer's report, be approved.
- 3. That authority be delegated to the Cabinet Member for Economic Growth in consultation with the Director of Finance and Resources and the Economic Growth Manager to finalise the terms of the agreement with Jomast developments.

#### REASON FOR DECISIONS

To ensure the redevelopment of the former Co-op Building on Elder Way proceeds in a way that fits with Chesterfield Borough Council's SCRIF delivery programme, and in doing so, realise the physical, social and economic benefits of the development and stimulate investor confidence in Chesterfield town centre.